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Mastercreation TFS

From: Capex Purchase
Sent: 21 March 2024 18:20
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: binu.balachandran
Subject: RE: Unblock Vendor - RV232422609
Attachments: HDFCbankCanceledCheque.pdf; KarnatakaGSTcertificate.pdf; 

P.FCertificatereevised.pdf; PANCARDNEW.pdf; RV232422609
_SupplierRegistrationForm.pdf; Screenshot 2024-03-21 115742.png; 
UdyamCertificate_annextureNEW.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
PFA – Attachment and active the vendor in safal. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
 
 
 

From: Capex Purchase  
Sent: 21 March 2024 13:25 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Unblock Vendor - RV232422609 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please unblock vendor  
 
Supplier Code - RV232422609 
Supplier Name- PIONEER INFRA AND TURNKEY SOLUTIONS 
Email ID- projects@pioneerindinfra.com 
Contact Person Name - MR PANKAJ UPADHYAY 
Number - 98332 01992 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
 


